


































Question: 

Answer: 

Rabat Decision on PLO 

What is your reaction to the decision of the Arab 
summit to recognize the PLO as the sole representative 
of the Palestinian people? How will this affect U.S. 
effort to negotiate a peace settlement for the West Bank? 
Will this affect Secretary Kissinger's plans to visit the 
Middle East again next week? 

We do not know the details of what has been decided thus 

far at the Rabat conference, which is still going on. We 

. are of course following developments at the conference 

and Iw?uld not want to express any judgment at this time. 

If appropriate, you may wish to add: 

The question o£ the future of the people is 

an important aspect of the Middle East problen1 and the 

United States has always recognized that full consideration 

must be given the legitimate interests of the Palestinian 

people if there is to be a just and durable settlement in 

the Middle East. 



MEMORANDUM 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

MEMORANDUM FOR: RON NESSEN 

FROM: Margi Vanderhye~ 
SUBJECT: Memorandum of Correction 

Wednesday, June 30, 1976 at your briefing, a reporter made an 
incorrect assumption in asking a question about travel restrictions 
of the PLO delegation at the U. N. 

He implied that Al-Houif Saleh, and Rahman had on separate occasions 
violated the regulations governing travel beyond the twenty five mile 
area around New York City. 

The fact is that Abdul Rahman, the Deputy Permanent Observer of 
the PLO is a permanent resident of the United States, and as such is 
not subject to restricted travel in the United States. 



AMERICAN POSITION ON PALISTINIAN STATE 

~~-j.,. 
The United States position is that we believe that the legitimate ~ 
the Palestinians should be taken into account in any Middle East peace 
settlement. But because these negotiations are now going on, I think 
it would be premature to discuss the role of the Palistinians in the 

b· ·nelnded in a 

• 



• 

4. In his press conference yesterday the President referred to the 
P9-~fiihiliq.o4t~eg.o.tiatio.ns;-between I!tra el andi::T ordan ,,or- th"~Pno-: 
Does.-the:. .. l?residen.t!.s reference-to Israeli-FLO" negotiii'ti.ons;· represent 
a...cba.ng._~De;U.-,.s~:.~licy'l· • Will the .us accept~~he; PLOi<at the. Ge!ieVii;~ 

· _,. : .. ~:~-~~ ... : .... -,; ·t ·.· .. · · . . -r~ -· .·· · ~,w..,,.,.......,~lll. 

talks.:~wnr ~~":~~,.;;fce-t,I~ra~l to. negotiate:.>w~~1!:'fl!g.~}-j?Jl' . i~ > ,J'~~~"-~ ,_..,...,... ~ 

t · . Guidance: (The following should apply to all questions resulting 

· -:: . -; . .. 
> . . 

··; . ... 

~;:: ·, 

from the Rabat conference and the President's remarks thereon): 
The President was making a general statement yesterday and it does 
not represent a change in our policy which has been stated by 
Secretary Kissinger on a nwnber of occasio.ns. The President was 
responding on the basis of preliminary and pcomplete• reports · 
of the Arab summit and stated clearly that we could not draw any 

· conclusions at this stage. (If asked about our position on the PLO 
you should refer questioners to the record of Secretary Kissinger's 
remarks a·nd to the Department of State for any elucidation.) 

FYI: State Department has extensive guidance on thi$ subject based 
on previous public statements including Secretary Kissing~r1 s on· 
the-recor d statements to his travelling press corps: "I do not 
believe that the door to all negotiations in the Middle East is closed 
but in what framework there can be negotiations -- that will have to 
b e seen. Probably I will go to the Middle East but that decision 
w ill be made only in the next 72 hours. 11 

If asked about our reaction to the.o-~abs.,aettin~:p.,~~j~u~n..o.!~· 
aid.-pr.ograJD'to.r<p~mi¥-:~:ah.CQuntr-ie,:& t~buw..:.al:T:',!.! you should have 
no comment on the basis that this is a matter between the Arab countries 
and that we have not had an opportunity to review the details of the 
results of the Rabat Conference. 
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MIDDLE EAST NEGOTIATIONS--THE PALESTINIANS AND PLO 

Q: Do you have any comments on President Asad1 s statement about 
the US and the PLO? 

A: We continue to believe that an eventual overall Middle East peace 

settlement must pay due attention to the legitimate interests of the 

Palestinian people. However, the solution to the Palestinian problem 

is a matter for the parties to decide in the negotiations. How the 

Palestinian issue is addressed in the negotiations must also be 

decided by the parties. As far as negotiations between the PLO 

and Israel, or so-called US recognition of the PLO, that issue 

is really academic since the PLO does not recognize Israel's 

right to exist. 
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